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MEMORANDUM         April 13, 2021 

 

TO:  Human Services Commission 

 

FROM:  Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary/Assistant to the Executive Director 

 

RE:  March 25, 2021 Regular Meeting – ACTION LIST 

 

 

HSC adopted the agenda as posted.  

HSC adopted the minutes of the 2.11.21 Special Meeting as circulated. 

HSC presented the Employee of the Month award to Kristine Dario, Eligibility Worker, CAAP Carrying Section. 

HSC adopted the resolution to proclaim April 2021 as Child Abuse Prevention Month. 

HSC authorized new grant agreements with: 

1. Alternative Family Services 

2. Seneca Family of Agencies 

HSC authorized a new contract agreement with Public Consulting Group. 

HSC authorized the modification of a grant agreement with San Francisco Marin Food Bank. 

HSC confirmed the Mayor's reappointment of Rita Semel, commencing March 24, 2021. 
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